
From: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov

To: Anthony.Tisdale@dot.gov; 

Subject: FW: LE information from Armstrong

Date: Friday, November 04, 2011 9:04:25 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

 

GS Klivans - Deciphering A Tic-Tac-Toe Code - Updated Nov2011.pdf 

Gang Awareness Guide - Gang Signs (1).pdf 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEM ENT SENSITIVE - NOT FOR THE M EDIA

 

For your situational awareness...

 

From: Cindy Whetzel  

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 12:40 PM 

To: Undisclosed recipients 

Subject: LE information from Armstrong

 

1.   Anyone having an Occupy Wallstreet type of problem in their city 

can keep intel tabs on what’s going on when and where by some simple 

Google search tips I use for gathering intel in our area. 
 
If you set up a computer and someone to monitor it, they simply type in 

“site:tw it ter.com  occupy “city here”” and they will get the feeds of 

people posting about the occupy movement in that city. Same goes for 

Facebook. Use “site:facebook.com  occupy “city here”” and all of the 

facebook postings will appear. A very handy intel gathering tool. If they 

have a dual screen set up like I do you can have both open and simply 

hit refresh every so often and you get the new tweets and posting from 

the sites. It also works with any other topic you want to gather real-time 

information on. 
 
2.  Excellent website for Evidence Collection and Crime Scene 

Investigation! 

http://w w w .crime-scene-invest igator.net / 

 

3.  Attached -- Deciphering a tic-tac-toe code 
 
4.  Attached -- author unknown -- guide to dispel myths about use of 

force 
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5.  Attached -- defeating the new "OP" Oxycontin 
 
6.  Attached -- Gang signs

 

Respectfully, 
 
Cindy A. Whetzel 

Intelligence Research Specialist 

Threat Analysis Center, Rm 2C535 

Pentagon Force Protection Agency 
 
 
"One of the most common causes of failure is the habit of quitting when one is overtaken by 

temporary defeat." 
 
This information is UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO & should be considered Law Enforcement 

Sensitive. 

Dissemination is limited to Law Enforcement, Intelligence, Homeland Security, & Anti 

Terrorism Force Protection Personnel as deemed appropriate.  Portions of this reporting may 

contain raw, unevaluated information & are only provided for situational awareness & 

planning purposes. 
 
**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PUBLIC AND MEDIA RELEASE IS NOT 

AUTHORIZED** 
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